Minutes May 1, 2007 Meeting

Present: Palmer Koelb, Randy Morrison, John Millican, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Ellie Murray, Francis Muzzey, Chip Stata, Stephen Hillbrunner, Pete Chierichetti, Carol

Frederick, and Patrolman Don Jones

Palmer moved to open the meeting a 6:02 pm. This was seconded by John and approved.

Patrolman Don Jones updated Selectmen on events and accidents in the area.

John moved to go into non-public session at 6:10 pm per RSA 91-A:3, II (a) to discuss dismissal, promotion or compensation for a public employee. This was seconded by Palmer and approved by Randy. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 6:20 pm. This was seconded by John and approved by Randy. Selectmen discussed compensation and scheduling for the Police Dept. No decisions were made.

Palmer moved to go into non-public session at 6:25 pm per RSA 91-A:3,II (a). This was seconded by Randy and approved by John. Palmer moved to come out of non-public at 6:52 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved by John. Selectmen discussed minimum police hours necessary to work for the Town and the Police Budget. It was agreed to keep Patrolman Stephen Hillbrunner on the Police Dept.

Selectmen signed letters to Pemi-Baker Home Health and Hospice, DES, State of NH, Fowler, and also signed Intent to Cut for Dennis Clough M/L 08-13-06A and Auguste Clough M/L 08-13-06.

Selectmen postponed signing Intents to Cut for Taylor M/L 08-01-02 and Michaud M/L 11-03-06 & 13-06-01.

Palmer moved to accept the minutes and the non-public minutes for April 24, 2007. This was seconded by Randy and approved.

Carol Frederick advised FEMA funds had been approved for storm damage.

John moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved.

Non-public Minutes May 1, 2007 Meeting

Palmer Koelb, Randy Morrison, John Millican, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Patrolman Don Jones
John moved to go into non-public session at 6:10 pm per RSA 91-A:3, II (a) to discuss dismissal, promotion or compensation for a public employee. This was seconded by Palmer and approved by Randy. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 6:20 pm. This was seconded by John and approved by Randy. Selectmen discussed compensation and scheduling. No decisions were made.
Respectfully submitted,
Janet E. Woolner Minute's accepted,

Non-public Minutes (2) May 1, 2007 Meeting

Palmer Koelb, Randy Morrison, John Millican, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Stephen Hillbrunner, Pete Chierichetti, and Patrolman Don Jones
Palmer moved to go into non-public session at 6:25 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved by John. Palmer moved to come out of non-public at 6:52 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved by John. Selectmen discussed minimum police hours necessary to work for the town and also discussed the Police budget. It was agreed to keep Patrolman Stephen Hillbrunner on the Police force.
Respectfully submitted,
Janet E. Woolner Minute's accepted,

Minutes May 8, 2007 Meeting

Also Present: Ellie Murray, Francis Muzzey, Chip Stata, Randy Comsteller, and Reed Leiter
Palmer moved to open the meeting a 6:02 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved.
Selectmen approved a driveway permit for Huckins M/L 04-03-09 and signed letters to Taylor M/L 08-01-02 and Michaud M/L 11-03-06 and M/L 13-06-01. Selectmen approved a septic design for Menfi M/L 13-04-16 (sub-divided from M/L 13-04-05). Palmer moved to approve the Minutes and non-public minutes for May 1, 2007. This was seconded by Randy and approved.
Ellie mentioned that there were pot holes on East Side Road. Francis mentioned that a culvert is deteriorating on Goves Lane near Rowell Ray's house.
Palmer moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:37 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved.
Respectfully submitted,
Janet E. Woolner Minute's accepted,

Present: Palmer Koelb, Randy Morrison, and Janet Woolner

Minutes May 15, 2007 Meeting

Present: Palmer Koelb, Randy Morrison, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Ellie Murray, Francis Muzzey, Linda Brown, Randy Comsteller, and Luella Holmes

Palmer moved to open the meeting a 6:00 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved.

Linda Brown discussed the problems she is having because of the Avitar Server being down.

Selectmen discussed the following with the road agent:

Quotes on Calcium Chloride and Selectmen authorized the purchase of one pallet.

Road sealing on No Dorchester Rd scheduled for June 18, 2007

Culvert on Goves Rd that has collapsed to be fixed in July

Storm damage work to be done on Ellsworth Hill Rd

Bridge work to be done on Buffalo Rd, Matava Bridge on No Dorchester Rd and also Evans Bridge

The road agent will review work on several of the roads with one of the selectmen Storm damage and FEMA meeting on May 21, 2007

Palmer moved to approve the Minutes and non-public minutes for May 8, 2007. This was seconded by Randy and approved. Selectmen reviewed correspondence and discussed the requirements for a building in a floodplain and will provide Larry King with the Town of Wentworth Floodplain Development Application, the Floodplain Management Ordinance and a Minimum Impact Expedited Application.

Palmer will discuss the modifications to be done on the ramp at the old Town Hall with Scott Anderson.

Palmer moved to go into nonpublic session at 7:20 pm per RSA 91-A:3,II (c) to discuss matters which, if discussed in public would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by Randy and approved. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:38 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved. Selectmen discussed a complaint. No decisions were made.

Palmer moved to go into non-public session at 7:40 pm per RSA 91-A:3,II (a) to discuss compensation for a public employee. This was seconded by Randy and approved. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:55 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved. Selectmen agreed to pay the detail rate of \$30 for the OHRV grant.

Dalmar mayad ta ac	ligurn the mosting at 9:00	nm. This was sacanded h	v Dandy and approved
raiiiiei iiioveu io ac	alouin the meeting at 6.00	pm. This was seconded b	y Nanuy anu appiuv e u.

Respectfully submitted,		
Janet E. Woolner		
Minute's accepted		

Non-public Minutes May 15, 2007 Meeting

Present:	Palmer Koelb, Randy Morrison, and Janet Woolner
Also Present:	Luella Holmes
discussed in pu Randy and app	to go into nonpublic session at 7:20 pm per RSA 91-A:3,II (c) to discuss matters which, if ablic would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by proved. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:38 pm. This was seconded approved. Selectmen listened to a complaint. No decisions were made.
Respectfully su	ubmitted,
Janet E. Woolr Minute's accep	ner vted,

Non-public Minutes (2) May 15, 2007 Meeting

Present:	Palmer Koelb, Randy Morrison, and Janet Woolner
for a public empublic session	to go into non-public session at 7:40 pm per RSA 91-A:3,II (a) to discuss compensation ployee. This was seconded by Randy and approved. Palmer moved to come out of non at 7:55 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved. Selectmen agreed to pay the 80 for the OHRV grant.
Respectfully su	bmitted,
Janet E. Wooln Minute's accep	

Minutes May 22, 2007 Meeting

Present: Palmer Koelb, John Millican, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Ellie Murray, Chip Stata and Eugene Garrett

Palmer moved to open the meeting a 6:04 pm. This was seconded by John and approved.

Palmer and John discussed the need to get the fence posts in place so the fence can be put up at the Transfer Station immediately.

Palmer moved to approve the minutes and non-public minutes for May 15, 2007. This was seconded by John and approved.

Selectmen signed Intent to Cut for the following: Simeone M/L 02-02-02, Fraser M/L 12-01-09, 13 & 14; Menfi M/L 13-04-16, and Dow M/L 05-05-02.

Selectmen requested a Bond for Taylor M/L 08-01-02 before signing the Intent to Cut.

Selectmen approved a septic design for Montgomery M/L 13-03-01, approved a driveway permit for the State of NH M/L 13-01-04, and approved a veteran's tax credit for Wujcik M/L 04-02-27.

Palmer requested the Town contact Corcoran Environmental Services to come in and talk at a Selectman's meeting about ways to recycle and dispose of trash.

Palmer moved to go into non-public session at 7:17 pm per RSA 91-A: 3, II (c) to discuss matters which, if discussed in public would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by John and approved. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:30 pm. This was seconded by John and approved. Selectmen agreed to accept tax payments from a resident.

John moved to go into non-public session at 7:32 pm per RSA 91-A: 3, II (c) to discuss matters which, if discussed in public would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by Palmer and approved. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:40 pm. This was seconded by John and approved.

John moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 pm. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Respectfully submitted,		
Janet E. Woolner Minute's accepted		

Non-public Minutes May 22, 2007 Meeting

Palmer Koelb, John Millican, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Vickie Lewis and Deb Perry
Palmer moved to go into non-public session at 7:17 pm per RSA 91-A:3,II (c) to discuss matters which, if discussed in public would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by John and approved.
Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:30 pm. This was seconded by John and approved.
Selectmen agreed to accept tax payments from a resident.
Respectfully submitted,
Janet E. Woolner Minute's accepted,

Non-public Minutes (2) May 22, 2007 Meeting

Present:	Palmer Koelb, John Millican, and Janet Woolner
Also Present:	
ما الممارية معاملاً	no into non nublic accesion at 7:00 nm non DCA 04 A:0 II (a) to discuss most tons which if
	go into non-public session at 7:32 pm per RSA 91-A:3,II (c) to discuss matters which, if blic would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by proved.
Palmer moved tapproved.	to come out of non-public session at 7:40 pm. This was seconded by John and
Selectmen agre	ed to contact the forest ranger regarding a timber cut.
Respectfully su	bmitted,
Janet E. Wooln Minute's accept	

Minutes May 29, 2007 Meeting

Present: Palmer Koelb, John Millican, Randy Morrison, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Aryann Hamilton, Chip Stata, Kenyon Karl, Patrolman Don Jones, Randy Comsteller,

Tatjana Jarvis & Pete Chierichetti

Palmer moved to open the meeting a 6:04 pm. This was seconded by Randy and approved.

Palmer asked if the Baker Valley Band could use the Town Hall tomorrow evening. This was approved by John and seconded by Randy.

John moved to go into non-public session at 6:15 pm per RSA 91-A:3, II (c) to discuss matters which if discussed in public would likely affect adversely the reputation of a person. This was seconded by Palmer and approved by Randy. John moved to come out of non-public session. This was seconded by Randy and approved by Palmer. No decisions were made.

Patrolman Don Jones updated everyone on police complaints and activity during this past holiday weekend.

Selectmen signed letters to T. Thomson M/L 04-05-05, and Taylor M/L 08-01-02; and DOT regarding deficient bridges.

Kenyon discussed options for disposing of oil base paint and whether the town would collect the paint for a fee to be transferred, by the Town, to Plymouth in September instead of individuals taking the material to Plymouth themselves.

Palmer moved to approve minutes and non-public minutes for May 22, 2007. This was seconded by John and approved.

Selectmen discussed M/L 04-03-10 that is a piece of property with deeded interest by other property owners. More research will be done and discussion will be continued another day.

Palmer moved to go into non-public session at 7:03 pm per RSA 91-A: 3, II (c) to discuss matters which, if discussed in public would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by Randy and approved by John. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:33 pm. This was seconded by John and approved by Randy. No decisions were made

Selectmen advised they have more than 50 signatures on a petition calling for a special School Board Meeting.

Selectmen reviewed and denied abatements for Kat Paw Acres Trust M/L 02-02-07 and NH Electric Coop Util 001.

Randy moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 pm. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

reoperany cubinition,	
Janet E. Woolner	
Minute's accepted,,	

Respectfully submitted

Non-public Minutes May 29, 2007 Meeting

Present:	Palmer Koelb, John Millican, Randy Morrison, and Janet Woolner
Also Present:	Patrolman Don Jones
discussed in pu	go into non-public session at 6:15 pm per RSA 91-A:3, II (c) to discuss matters which if ublic would likely affect adversely the reputation of a person. This was seconded by proved by Randy.
John moved to No decisions w	come out of non-public session. This was seconded by Randy and approved by Palmer ere made.
Respectfully su	ubmitted,
Janet E. Wooln Minute's accep	

Non-public Minutes (2) May 29, 2007 Meeting

Palmer Koelb, John Millican, Randy Morrison, and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Pete Chierichetti
Palmer moved to go into non-public session at 7:03 pm per RSA 91-A: 3, II (c) to discuss matters which if discussed in public would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person. This was seconded by Randy and approved by John. Palmer moved to come out of non-public session at 7:33 pm. This was seconded by John and approved by Randy. No decisions were made
Respectfully submitted,
Janet E. Woolner Minute's accepted,